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MAILING ADDRESSE:
FOST OFFICE S0% 2aB4
AKLANGD, CALIFORNIA S4804+2084 William D. Wiek

Direst Dinl: (510} 486-8342
intamot Addreas: wiw@chrm.eom

Decomber 5, 1996
Mr. Sumadhu Arigala
Californiz Regional Water Quality Control Board
San Francisco Bay Region
2101 Webster Street, Suite 500
Oakland, CA 94612

Re: PES Environmental, Inc, Pipeline Investigation
Qpkland, CA

prmet ANCC/Kmart Facilits

Dear Sum;

As you know, Erler & Kalinowski, Inc. (EKT) has sought to determing the source
of the groundwater mound beneath the Kmart and 4200 Alameda properties ever since
all possible sources were removed at 4200 Alameda Aveme, identified a pipeline
on maps of the Kmart property as an apparent source of the mound, Kmart and ANCC
ariginally claimed that the pipeline had been removed, but their own recent limited
investigation (the PES letter report of November 8, 1996) confirmed that the pipeline
does still exist (in the one spot they checked) -- and that it contained water.

Despite finding the pipeline with water in the one location checked, PES
asserted in its letter report that the pipeline wasn’t a source of the mound. We asked
EKI to review the PrEEE report — perticularly PES® sweeping conclusion based on its
single excavation. EKI’s attached review concludes that the pipeline remains the likely
source of the mound, becanse the PES one-spot excavation certainly does not
demonstrate that the pipsline is not & source of the mound.

¢c. Barney Chan
Dr. Ravi Arulanautham
Steve Morse
David Bruegel, Esg,
Patrick J. Cafferty, Jr., Eaq.
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Mr., William Wick, Esq.

Crasby, Heafy, Roach & May
1999 Harrison Street

Oskland, California 94604-2084

1

Subject: Transmittal of Comments Regarding
PES Investigation of Subsurface Pipeline .
Former Americen National Can Company
3801 Bast 8% Strect, Qakland, California
(BK1 930040.07) -

Dear Mr, Wick:

This letter transmits Erler & Kalinowski, Inc. (*EKI") commnents on the investigation
performed by PES Envirommental, Ine. (“PES") of the subsurface 10-inch diameter fire
service pipeling (“pipelinc”) located at the former American National Can Company

© (“ANCC™ site. ANCC occupied the site Jocated at 3801 East 8% Stveel in Oskland,
California hefore constraction of a reteil store by Kmavt Corporation (“Kmart”) st the
property.

BACKGROUND

Groundwater elevation surveys have shown the cffects of a subsurface groundwater
monnd on both the former ANCC site and the adjasent property located at 4200 Alameda
Avenus, Oakland, Califomia, ANCC and Kmart heve specnlated that this mound wes
caused by water lesking from pipelines, tanks, snd sumps that wers formerly located at
4200 Alzsueda Averme, Although theve were no indicatons that these structures were
leaking water to the ground, they were eliminated as possible sources when they were
demolished and removed between March and July 1996, After the siructures were
removed, the 4200 Alsmeda Avemue property was graded and coversd with
approximately 2 inghes of asphalt pavement. The asphalt pavement is sloped to drain to
guttcrs located along Alemeda Avenue wnd Bast 8% Street. The effects of the
groundwater mound have persisted despite the actions taken at 4200 Alameda Aveme.

- In your latter, dated 30 August 1996, you requested that PES provide information that
might assist EKI in evaluating other potential causes for the groundwater mound, PES

Southom Cuiterna Offiza » R951 26t Bires, S410 10%0 « Sanin Monlcx, Datfarala SG4CE * (310) 316:8805 » Fax310) 314+6360
Coriorado CNUse » 7400 . Galny Avende, Suite 100 « Englowaad, Cowrado B0 » (I00) 7R&-DE5E » Fax (303) TRR-0S4S
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responded o this request with its. lotter, 13 Septomb " Review of

information provided by PES with its 13 Septamber 1996 fetter revealed that a 10-inch
diameter fire service pipeline may exist on the former ANCC site along ita southem
boundary with the 4200 Alamede Avenus property. PES subsequently condusted an
investigation to dotermine whether the pipeline was present’ The results of this
investigation arc summarized in a PES lotter, dated 8 November 1996,

COMMENTS ON PES INVESTIGATION FINDINGS

Although PES established the existence of the pipeline through its investigation, the letter
coneludes that the pipeline iz not commected to the Bast Bay Municipal Utility District
("EBMUD") service and that the pipeiine bas not leaked water to the ground. These
canclusions are based on observations mede dyring the investigation. It is our belief that
ihe observations made by PES are 6iof inconsistentiwith the conclusion that the pipsting is

lesking, reagons for this belief are dissussed in the sections below. Also discussed
are further actions that ANCC and Kmart could take to confirm that the pipsline is
isolated and intact, aa contended by PES,

PES relicd upon electromagnetic fisld induction 1o verify the presence of the pipeline.
The findings of this geophysical technique were largely inconclusive because the
presence or absence of the pipe along much of its aligument could not be verified. PES
states thet thess inconclusive findings are “..due to interferences or other limitations of
the utility locating equipment and methods.” Becatas the geophysical technique used by
PES may not be well suited to subsurfive conditions encountered at the former ANCC
site, it is difficult 10 acoept with confidence those sections of the pipeline identified by
PES to be “apparently absent” or “spparently present” on Plate 2 included with the 8
November 1596 letter.

What is known {5 that at the ono spot exvavated by PES, the pipoline was found to oxist at
the Jocation shown on the undetground piping plot plan for the former ANCC site, The
eontractor who demolished the former ANCC plant also yeports that he did not remove
the pipeline. Therefore, it is possible that the pipeline exists along the eatire alignment a8
shown on the underground piping plot plan for the former ANCC site. If ANCC and
Kmart wigh to confirm that the pipeline is not lesking, it is our opinion thet the
connection of the pipeline to the ERMUD service be more thoroughly investigated.
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lovestipation of this connection could ascertain if water is still heing supplied 1o the
pipeline,

PES shows on Plale 2 that the EBMUD service conneciion to the pipeline no longer
cxists, However, our review of EBMUD maps and discussions with BEBMUD
representatives indicate that this service connection is still active. The EBMUD service
connection to the pipeline is apparently identified a9 No, 155493, EKI has circled this
servicg somneetion on the EBMUD map included as Attachment A. Our discussions with
EBMUD representatives indicate thet this sorvies connection was active and that the
meter wes being read by EBMUD as of 27 August 1596, EKJ recommends that the
. pipeline on the former ANCC site be exposed at EBMUD service cormection No. 155493
to confirm that no connection exisls, I a connection is discovered, EKI recommends
sovering and capping the pipeline &t this connection to ensure that water flow to the

pipeline is cut off. '

' PES reported that the pipeline contained water. PES belisvos this water to be what
remained in the pipeline when the line was presumebly abandoned.  As evidence for this
finding, PES opines that the seven inch stream which emsnated from the hole drilted in
the pipeline was due to flow fromm portions of the pipe located at higher slevations, PES
doos not indieate how long the seven inch stream lasted or how much water was pumped
from the pipeline when the drilicd hols was widened fo 5/8 inches in diameter. PES also
doss not describe how it determined tha pipeline was inclined at am elcvation of 7 inches.

1F this information were mads available, it might provide some additional insight inte the
condition of the pipeline. The observations that have been reported by FES would also
be made if the pipeline iz actually level or if water ia being supplied to the pipeline
through a partially closed valve. If this is the case, then the relatively low water pressure
could resnlt from loaks in the pipeline, with the line only slowly recharged by leakage
past ths valve. ‘

Reviow of photographs (i.e., photos 3 and 4) included with the PES & November 1996
Ietier shiow the soil 1o he very wot. According to PES, the exposed pipeline depicted in
- the photographs is approximately 4.5 foet below ground surface (“bgs™). The pipeline is




comsiderably above the top of the groundwater table, RUST Environment &.

Infrustructure report that depths to groundwater megsured in monitoring wefls on both the
former ANCC site and 4200 Alemeda Avenils wern greeter than B feel, bgs during
October and Novewher 1996. PBS does not comment on the condition of the soil beforo
and after the hole in the pipeline was drilled. The presence of saturated soil before the
bok was drilled in the pipeline srea is consistent with prolonged leskage from the
pipeline or rasy mean there is another source of waler such as that used to maintain the
plamier strips that are currently constructed at the former ANCC site.

The information contained in the PES 8 November 1996 letter is not incongistent with the
finding that the pipeline is leaking. In summary, we recommend that ANCC and Kmart
take the following actions and provide the following. information to assess the condition
of the pipeling:

» Expose the pipeline on the Iormer ANNC site at EBMUD gervice connection No.
135493 to confirm that no commection exists. If a connection is discovered,
ANCC or Kman should sever and cap the pipeline as this connection to easure
thet no water is supplied to the pipelins.

v Pravide additional information regarding the fow of waler from the pipeline
observed by PES during its investigation. Specifically, information should bs
provided on: (1) how long the scven inch stream jasted, (2) how much water was

. pumpsd from the pipeline when the drilled hole was widen to 5/8 inches in
digmater, snd (3) how It was determined that the pipeline was inclined t sa
elevation of 7 inches.

o Provide additional informstion regarding soil and water exposed during the
investigation of the pipeline performed by PES, Specificelly, inforpation should
he provided on; {}) moisture content of the soil befors and after the hols in the
pipeline was drilled and (2) the extent of petroleum hydrocatbons observed in soil
and water,
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Please call if yoy have quesuons
Very truly yours,
ERLER & KALINOWSKI, INC.

St PP YT/

Andrew N. Safford, P.E.
Pyoject Manaper

%,{,,,J/mvé‘

'l‘hendore G. Brler, P.E.
President

FAK NO. 4155789131

P. 08B

Erlor &
Kailnowskl, Ina.
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